JOHN LEO SAGUING, LPT

I'm a Civil Engineering graduate, and a professional teacher with 13 years accumulated experience in both fields. From industries, communities, and classrooms, I have acquired the skills and knowledge necessary to become an effective problem solver, communicator and team player. I also bring a wealth of educational experience to the table, having taught a variety of topics from high school mathematics to college-level engineering courses. In addition to my teaching experience, I also hold units of Masters in Mathematics Education. I am committed to providing excellent service and prompt problem-solving skills for any client or employer. I am a highly motivated and organized individual and take pride in a job well done. I do take business well, I am an asset, never a liability.

EXPERIENCE

JANUARY 7, 2016 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

PROFESSIONAL TEACHER, THE COLLEGE OF MAASIN

- Taught Mathematics, full-time, in Grades 7-10
- Taught TLE, full-time, in Grade 7
- Taught Pre-Calculus and Basic Calculus, part-time, in STEM, Senior High School
- Taught General Mathematics and Statistics and Probability, part-time, in HUMSS, Senior High School
- Taught General Mathematics, Remedial Mathematics, Calculus, and Mathematics in the Modern World, part-time, in Teachers College (Math Major), Computer Studies (IT), Nursing and Accountancy Departments, respectively.

JUNE 2014 - APRIL 2015

DSWD KALAHI CIDSS NCDDP DEPUTY AREA COORDINATOR, DSWD REGIONAL 7

- Assisted community-based projects/construction needs as a Deputy Area coordinator.
- Performed seminars and trainings to community residents in Tabogon, Cebu.
- Assisted barangay officials leading the community projects (vertical and horizontal)

JUNE 2013 - DECEMBER 2014

ESL TEACHER/CURRICULUM DEVELOPER, LINGUAGE INC

- Delivered online English communication lessons on Skype
- Developed English lesson curriculum for Japanese students offering business English, daily conversations, neutral accent tutorial for corporate students/clients.

JANUARY 2012 - DECEMBER 2013

R-ENGLISH INC ESL CONTENT MANAGER, R-ENGLISH INC

- Delivered business English, daily conversations, neutral accent tutorials for clients in Japan on Skype.
- Assisted in hiring process of new teachers, in selection to on-boarding.

JUNE 2011 – NOVEMBER 2011

(OFFICE-BASED) PART-TIME ONLINE ESL TEACHER, LANGRICH INC, KEPPEL, CEBU

- Delivered online English communication lessons as an ESL Teacher on Skype
- Developed English lesson modules for Japanese students offering business English, daily conversations, neutral accent tutorial for corporate students/clients

MARCH 2011 - MARCH 2012

(OFFICE-BASED) FULLTIME JR QUANTITY SURVEYOR, BETA FAÇADE DESIGN, CEBU OFFICE

- Prepared construction estimates as a junior quantity surveyor/estimator for façade developers contracting for projects in Iran, Iraq, Dubai, and Qatar Offices.
- Assisted Dubai contractors remotely.

DECEMBER 2010 – MARCH 2011

STAY-IN ESL TEACHER, GATE INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY, GUADALUPE, CEBU

- Delivered online English communication lessons as an ESL Teacher on Oovoo.
- Developed English lesson modules for Korean students offering business English, daily conversations, neutral accent tutorial (A1 to C2 levels)
- Assisted in hiring process of new teachers, in selection to on-boarding.

EDUCATION

JUNE 2016 (ON GOING)

MASTER'S IN MATHEMATICS EDUCATION, CEBU NORMAL UNIVERSITY

Earned 18 units

APRIL 2013

CERTICATE OF PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION, CEBU TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY-MAIN

18-units professional education

MARCH 2010

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING, SAINT JOSEPH COLLEGE-MAASIN

Civil Engineering program

SKILLS

- Excellent Microsoft office (word, excel, ppt)
- Project Management
- Communication Skills
- Data Analysis Skills
- Interpersonal Networking

- Time management
- Organizational
- Results-oriented
- Program Hosting
- Teamwork

• Teamwork • Critical Thinking

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

Licensure Examination for Professional Teachers passer – September 2015 PRC License No. 1420111

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

Certificate of Graphic Design with Canva – October 2022 (Kurso PH)
Certificate of Social Media Management - October 2022 (Kurso PH)
Certificate of WordPress and Marketing - October 2022 (Kurso PH)
Professional Teaching Certificates (DepEd,CHEd,DOST,In-Service Trainings) – copies to be given upon request